4/5/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Next shot at RCQ

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Next shot at RCQ

1 message

Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com> Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 8:10 AM
To: ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>, Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>, Jessica Thomas
<Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>, "Jon (WIllliam) Edwards" <Jon.Edwards@martinmarietta.com>, Blake McMullin
<Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>, "Miller, Matthew" <MMiller@swenergy.com>, "Bronson, Victor"
<VBronson@swenergy.com>, "Melick, Phil" <PMelick@swenergy.com>

Good Morning Everyone,

Hopefully you all had a great Easter holiday.

We are gong to have to postpone the shot at Red Canyon till Monday the 12t of April due to mechanical issues. If
anyone has any questions please feel free to contact me.

Wayne

From: Wayne Stoughton

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:40 AM

To: 'ken bishop' <ken@kidlynx.com>; 'Cazier - DNR, Tim' <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>; Jeff Jacoby <Jeff.Jacoby@martinmarietta.com>; Jessica
Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>; Jon (WIllliam) Edwards <Jon.Edwards@martinmarietta.com>; Blake
McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>; 'Miller, Matthew' <MMiller@swenergy.com>; Bronson, Victor
<VBronson@swenergy.com>; Melick, Phil <PMelick@swenergy.com>

Subject: Next shot at RCQ

Good Morning Everyone,

The next shot for Red Canyon Quarry will be Blast #5 on the North end of Bench 5. We are looking to put this off on

Tuesday April 6!, 2021 between the permit hours of 8 am and 3 pm, estimating the shot time to be 1 pm pending
weather and or mechanical issues. Mr. Bishop, | will call you about 1 hour before blast time so you can prepare for the
shot. Should anyone have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Wayne Stoughton

Manager, Red Canyon Quarry| Rocky Mountain Agg District
Martin Marietta

3131 Barrett Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

t.(719) 629-8372

e. wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com
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